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DATE:  June 22, 2017 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$1,189.29 FLHS Boys’ 

Lacrosse Booster 

Club  

To FLHS boys’ lacrosse team for partial payment for 

coach bus to Grand Rapids 

$36.00 Anonymous To Forest View Elementary for Book Fair donations 

Yamaha trumpet Mike & Julie 

Christiansen, Stacy 

To SW Jr. High band program – valued at $400.00 

$60.00 Christopher 

Timmons, 

Lindstrom 

To Wyoming Elementary for general education 

$138.47 Diane Peterson To Wyoming Elementary for general education 

$30.00 Kathleen Harrell To Wyoming Elementary for general education 

$100.00 Chris & Mary Beth 

Higgins, 

Shoreview 

To Lino Lakes Elementary for students’ negative 

lunch accounts  
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